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r Priendete-
ot ,

' President Carey tells we that the col
to make & substantlal payment on the bagk :nli:g‘w::o:“
~college owes e, nis proposition belng that I be paid 34,000
L this Dack salsry and then loan the college #3000 un tLheir
liding program out of the 74,000, He hopes that further paye
¢ can be made soon, bul of that | suppose theres is no cer~

TR - What I wish that I might know is what actunlly is due
" me from the college. Some members of the force took notes at
one time and anmother, but it seemed to me as it did to the board
~ at that time that it would indicate = bit more conficenge in the
~ dmstitution just $o leave the watter as an open account, which
o 1 did, except for one note which I think I took at the time I
~ purchased an automobile.

Sy 4 wish that the amount due, principel and interest,
5 had been computed year by year, B¢ that I could have known &t
.| any time what the Lotal was. XNow L hope that it can be come
B pubed; and when [ maxe this loan to the college on the building
fund, i Lhink I shall ask for o note for the balance due me.

: . 1 am sure that it would be a complicated and probably

an impossible task to compute this accurately, for one might

suppose that whatever was left of = month's salary that wae not

paid would begin to draw intercst at once. Put I told ¥r. Carey

Shat 1 would be satisfied simply to take the amount due at the

end of each college year, or at the time of the annual audit, .
and compute the interest on that sum for the succeeding JEAr g g M

' If I can agsist in any way in working this matier out
- I shball be glad to do so. Bub I do hope that before the end
Wi tbe fiscal year, wnich 1 suppose ends wilh the annual audit
&8y Sy 1 may know just what is due me, principal end interest,
be that date. A : ok .

~ ‘ssuring you that I shali'appreciat.e this flﬂﬂ L ﬁ

Sincerely your friend,

’




	Pennington to Richard Kneeland & Oliver Weesner, April 12, 1948
	Recommended Citation

	tmp.1587753249.pdf.dqLyp

